VIRGINIA:

Before the Virginia State Bar Disciplinary Board

In the Matter of

Gregg Michael Paley

Attorney at Law

On November 28, 2005, came Gregg Michael Paley and presented to the Board an
Affidavit Declaring Consent to Revocation of his license to practice law in the courts of this
Commonwealth. By tendering his resignation at a time when disciplinary charges are pending,
he admits that the charges in the attached Affidavit Declaring Consent to Revocation are true.

The Board having considered the said Affidavit Declaring Consent to Revocation accepts
his resignation. Accordingly, it is ordered that the license to practice law in the courts of this
Commonwealth heretofore issued to the said Gregg Michael Paley be and the same hereby is
revoked, and that the name of the said Gregg Michael Paley be stricken from the Roll of

Attorneys of this Commonwealth.

Enter this Order this piff égy of W/ 200 S

For the Virginia State Bar Disciplinary Board

. Tl S %&M

Barbara S. Lanier
Clerk of the Disciplinary System




VIRGINIA: BEFORE THE VIRGINIA STATE BAR DISCIPLINARY BOARD

received
IN THE MATTER OF GREGG M. PALEY, ESQUIRE

VSB Docket No. 06-000-1439 .

YSB CLERK'S OFFICE

AFFIDAVIT DECLARING CONSENT TO REVOCATION

Gregg M. Paley, after being duly sworn, states as follows:

1. That he was licensed to practice law in the Commonwealth of Virginia on October
9, 1987,

2. That, pursuant to Part 6, §IV, §13(L) of the Rules of the Supreme Court of
Virginia:
a. his consent to revocation is freely and voluntarily rendered, that he is not

being subjected to coercion or duress, and that he is fully aware of the
implications of consenting to a revocation of his license to practice law in
the Commonwealth of Virginia;

b. he is aware that there is currently pending a complaint, an investigation
into, or a Proceeding involving, allegations of Misconduct, the docket
number for which is set forth above, and the specific nature of which is his
federal felony conviction in the U.S. District Court for the Southern
District of Florida on May 27, 2005 following his guilty plea to a criminal
information charging him with violation of 18 U.S.C. Section 4, case no.
0:04CR80125-CR-COHN;

c. he acknowledges that the material facts upon which the above-referenced
guilty plea and conviction are predicated are true; and

d. he submits this Affidavit and consents to the Revocation of his license to
practice law in the Cominonwealth of Virginia because he knows that if
the disciplinary Proceedings based on the said alleged Misconduct were
prosecuted to a conclusion, he could not successfully defend them.

Executed and dated this ‘Q lsf day of /V/}\/Z.W éxf/ , 2005.

M/ﬂ, gz«/
2

Gregg M. Pawr
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STATE OF FOLRIDA; to-wit:

I, ‘D(, iy fc,fé A \/\/ ey , a Notary Public in the state aforesaid, do
hereby cert1fy that Gregg M. Paley appeared/ 1n person before me in the City/County of
Micipa i - Dad €., Florida, on this ZJ day of N NVE mbu , 2005, and was
by me duly sworn and thereupon executed in my presence and acknowledged to me the truth of
the contents and the voluntariness of execution of the foregoing Affidavit.

o : -
GIVEN under my hand this __2/_7 day of /VL vembe P , 2005.

QAAMLVA LA

‘n Notary Public {
S DERNGK A WHEY Y

o ' « NAF0 . MY CONMISSIONS DD 16454
My Commission expires: " EXPiES: 28, 2006
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